From: Larry Persily [mailto:lpersily@arcticgas.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 11:05 AM
To: Sen. Anna Fairclough
Cc: Laura Pierre; Bruce Campbell
Subject: Today's questions

Senate,

I wanted to answer your questions from Senate Finance this morning:

The federal loan guarantees and federal tax incentives in the Alaska Natural Gas Pipeline Act of 2004 apply only and exclusively to a project that serves North American (Lower 48) markets. It would require congressional action to amend the law to apply those benefits to an export project and, honestly, I have not heard or seen any interest whatsoever in such a change in Congress or the administration. I think the politics would be near impossible.

As for the Department of Energy export license, yes, a project developer would want to have that in hand before FID. And, in a related piece of information, an export project applicant needs to pre-FILE with FERC before the Department of Energy will put them on the priority list for review. 

Let me know if you need any additional information. I am in Anchorage this week and next and certainly available if needed.

Larry

